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THE WHITE HOUSE 0! L/W
\/ WASHINGTON

August 14, 1984 %\K

MEMORANDUM FOR: MICHAEL K. DEAVER \\g
Aﬂ/ S
/ 5

FROM: FREDERICK J. RYAN, JR.? -

SUBJECT: THE PRESIDENT'S SUMMARY SCHE! DULE FOR JULY, 1984

The time accounted for herein does not include staff time, personal, social
events, private appointments and travel time.

CABINET 22 hours 45 minutes 23%
POLITICAL 19 hours 20 minutes 20%
PRESS 14 hours 15 minutes 15%
NSC 12 hours 45 minutes 13%
MISCELLANEOUS * 11 hours 15 minutes 12%
PUBLIC LIAISON 2 hours 40 minutes 3%
ISSUES LUNCHEONS 2 hours 35 minutes 3%
COUNSEL 2 hours 30 minutes 3%
CONGRESSIONAL 1 hour 30 minutes 2%
TAPINGS 1 hour 20 minutes 1%
VICE PRESIDENT 1 hour 1%
POLICY DEVELOPMENT 1 hour 1%
SECRETARY SHULTZ 55 minutes 1%
ADMINISTRATIVE TIME 40 minutes 1%
BUDGET 40 minutes 1%
PERSONNEL, MILITARY OFFICE,

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 1%
* Includes - "Firecracker 400" Auto Race and Picnic with Drivers;

Briefing for Citizens for America; Greet U.S. Olympic Team and
Opening Ceremony of 1984 Summer Olympics

cc: Michael A. McManus
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